AMY CLUBB

AMYCLUBB.COM



AMYCLUBB@MAC.COM



503-412-8180



LINKEDIN PROFILE

OBJECTIVE

Work in higher education in the area of Instructional Design, Technology, and Online Learning

HIGHLIGHTS

Over 20 years of experience teaching technology courses online and in the classroom.

Organized, logical, tech-savvy, team-player, leader, critical thinker, solid and clear communicator, problem-solver.

Experienced in curriculum design and learner assessment both in the classroom and online.

Strong ability to collaborate with others in working towards a common goal.

EXPERIENCE

INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGNER

Rio Salado College - July 2019 - Present

Provide instructional design expertise to faculty and developers.

Manage the course design and development process, working collaboratively with developers and stakeholders throughout the scope of the project.

Provide development, editing, and production support from proposal to go-live.

Provide resources and support to match development objectives and course competencies.

Mentor faculty on instructional design best practices and adult learning theories. Promote the implementation of innovative instructional technology to enhance student learning.

Ensure alignment of course competencies, lesson objectives, and assessment strategies.

ADJUNCT FACULTY - CIS/STEM

Rio Salado College — 2019-Present Mesa Community College — 2017-2019

CIS Instructor in various modalities, including hybrid, ground, and online.

FULL-TIME FACULTY – COMPUTER APPS & WEB TECHNOLOGIES

Portland Community College - 1998-2021

Design and deliver course curriculum.

Mentor faculty in best practices for online learning. Serve as Subject Area Chair for CAS department.

Member of college-wide Curriculum Committee – reviewing and approving all curriculum outcome guides for new and revised courses.

Faculty Advisor to degree and certificate-seeking students.

Faculty Liaison to area High Schools partnering with PCC to offer Dual Credit

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

MED: INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN - 2018

Western Governors University

MS: POSTSECONDARY ADULT EDUCATION - 2008

Portland State University – Portland, OR Graduate Certificate: Teaching Adult Learners

BA: BUSINESS ECONOMICS - 1992

Westmont College – Santa Barbara, CA





RECENT CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS

ACUE: INCLUSIVE TEACHING FOR EQUITABLE LEARNING

Online – Spring 2022

AN EVENT APART: SPRING SUMMIT

Online - April 2022

INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY COUNCIL (ITC) eLEARNING CONFERENCE

Tucson - February, 2018

INNOVATIONS CONFERENCE

San Francisco – March 2017

CONNECTING LEARNING THEORIES TO TEACHING STRATEGIES

Quality Matters Professional Development Online Workshop – March 2017

ASSESSING YOUR LEARNERS

Quality Matters Professional Development Online Workshop – January 2017

TECHNOLOGY EXPERTISE

SOFTWARE:

Adobe Creative Cloud – Photoshop, Dreamweaver, InDesign, Illustrator, Acrobat Microsoft Office – Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, Publisher, Outlook Google Apps – Docs, Sheets, Slides, Forms, Hangouts

LEARNING MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS (LMS):

RioLearn (Proprietary LMS @ Rio Salado College)
Desire2Learn (D2L Brightspace)
Canvas
Blackboard

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY

Camtasia, Zoom, Collaborate, Google Hangouts, Screencast, YouTube, Adobe Connect, Microsoft Teams

WEBSITE DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT

HTML, CSS, WordPress, Joomla, Dreamweaver, JavaScript

Learn more at: <u>amyclubb.com</u>